22-0001

Sonja Birr

From: Karen Dorow

Sent: Wednesday, December 29, 2021 9:34 AM

To: Dan Koski; Sonja Birr

Subject: FW: External: Attention - 2022 Urban Forestry Grant Agreement
Dan/Sonja,

This should probably go on the PI Committee so we have a record of the grant.

Karen Dorow | Business Manager
City of Manitowoc

900 Quay Street

Manitowoc, W1 54220

Office (920) 686-6514

Mobile (920) 374-0404

From: DNR Urban Forestry Grants <DNRURBANFORESTRYGRANTS@wisconsin.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, December 21, 2021 2:31 PM

To: Justin Nickels <jnickels@manitowoc.org>

Cc: Salisbury, Tracy L - DNR <Tracy.Salisbury@wisconsin.gov>; Alvin Rehme <arehme@manitowoc.org>; Dan Koski
<dkoski@manitowoc.org>; Karen Dorow <kdorow@manitowoc.org>; Shawn Alfred <salfred@manitowoc.org>; Kim
Lynch <klynch@manitowoc.org>; Kathleen McDaniel <kmcdaniel@manitowoc.org>

Subject: RE: External: Attention - 2022 Urban Forestry Grant Agreement

Hi Justin,
Signed agreement received.

Thank you!
Nicolle

We are committed to service excellence.
Visit our survey at http://dnr.wi.gov/customersurvey to evaluate how | did.

Nicolle R. Spafford
Phone: (715) 896-7099
nicolle.spafford@wi.gov

From: Justin Nickels <jnickels@manitowoc.org>

Sent: Tuesday, December 21, 2021 10:49 AM

To: DNR Urban Forestry Grants <DNRURBANFORESTRYGRANTS @wisconsin.gov>

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

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the organization. " e _
Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.




The agreement is attached and signed.
Happy Holidays!

- Justin

c\Y Of Justin M. Nickels
Mayor

City of Manitowoc, W]
City Hall

900 Quay Street
Manitowoe, WI 54220

Office Phone
(920) GRE-6GIS0

E-Mail

jnickels@manitowoc.org

Assistant | Stacey Groll
sgroll@amanitowoc.org

From: DNR Urban Forestry Grants <DNRURBANFORESTRYGRANTS@wisconsin.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, December 21, 2021 8:55 AM

To: Justin Nickels <jnickels@manitowoc.org>

Cc: Salisbury, Tracy L - DNR <Tracy.Salisbury@wisconsin.gov>; DNR Urban Forestry Grants
<DNRURBANFORESTRYGRANTS@wisconsin.gov>; Alvin Rehme <arehme@manitowoc.org>
Subject: External: Attention - 2022 Urban Forestry Grant Agreement

Congratulations! As previously notified, you have been selected to receive a 2022 Urban Forestry Grant from the WI
Department of Natural Resources.

Your official 2022 Urban Forestry agreement is attached. As stated in the attached letter, signed agreements are due
back within 10 business days.

Also attached is a 2022 Award Reference List.

Remember, even though the agreement is being signed early, only applicable project costs incurred between January 1
and December 31, 2022 will be eligible for reimbursement; wait until after the first of the year to expend project time or
funds.

Please contact me if you have any questions. | look forward to working with you over the coming year.

Have a safe, happy and healthy holiday season!
Nicolle

We are committed to service excellence.
Visit our survey at http://dnr.wi.gov/customersurvey to evaluate how | did.

Nicolle R. Spafford
Budget and Grant Specialist — Forestry Business Services/Division of Forestry
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Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources
518 W. Somo Ave., Tomahawk, WI 54487
Phone: {(715) 896-7099

nicolle.spafford@wi.gov

Be Alert !

This is External or System generated Email. Please verify before opening any links or attachments.



